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ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS No.:  1220-040-2022-080 
 

TITLE:  Sump Pump Installation at Surrey Archives 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  October 26, 2022 

DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE November 3, 2022. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 2 to RFQ # 1220-040-2022-080 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for 
the above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will 
be allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 2 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
Q1. Can you confirm that the rectangular hatch is to be suitable for casting into a concrete sump 

cover or roof? 
 
A1. Is to be suitable for concrete sump cover or roof. 
  
Q2. There is a note that the hatch cover is to be factory installed. Does this refer to the precast 

concrete supplier? 
 
A2. The hatch cover may be installed on site.  It must be installed per manufactures 

installation guide/instructions and weight restrictions or by precast concrete supplier. 
 
Q3. We normally provide float switches without mercury due to environmental concerns. Are they 

acceptable? 
 
A3. Yes. 
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Q4. Although not part of our scope, we would not recommend the use of galvanized guide rails. They 

do not last long in this environment and most current specifications call for stainless steel. How do 
we recommend that 304SS guide rails be used? 

 
A4. Please add this under section 9 of Schedule C – ‘List of Optional Prices’ with possible cost 

ramifications, as applicable.   
 
Q5. On Sheet P-03 there is a note about float switch operation - F.S. #3 PUMP #2 OVERRIDE. Does 

this mean that the lead pump is de-energized when the lag pump comes on, or would both pumps 
be energized in case there was a high-water event? 

 
A5. Both pumps are to be energized in a high-water event. 
 
Q6. The EEMAC regulatory body no longer exists; we would be supplying a NEMA panel. Can you 

advise whether the panel will be mounted indoors (NEMA 1) or outdoors (NEMA 4)? One drawing 
says the panel is indoors and another says that it will be mounted outdoors? 

 
A6. Pump is preferred to be mounted indoors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


